DORFP #3 for JOC CONTRACTS 2019005 - CATEGORY 2
CITY OF BUCKEYE
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION
623.349.6174

ADDENDUM #2

NOTE: Attach to Original DORFP. However, if Proposal has already been returned, complete this amendment and
return for attachment to your Proposal by 1:00 PM, September 10, 2020.

City of Buckeye
530 East Monroe Avenue
Buckeye, Arizona 85326
Attn: Debby Fasano

SOLICITATION: DORFP #3: Fall 2020 - Spring 2021 Pavement Maintenance
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original Delivery Order Request

for Proposal documents prepared by the City of Buckeye.

Bid Due Date and Time: September 10, 2020 no later than 1:00 PM local time

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE:
1. Square yards have been revised, please use the Bid Sheet in Exhibit A when submitting your Proposal.
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY JOC CONTRACTORS:

Q1. Bid Item 18 Yuma Rd. - Miller to Cul d sac. This road needs to be pre-patched with asphalt. Is that to be
included in our scope or will the City of Buckeye be handling this?
Al. Buckeye will patch the street prior to any work by the contractor.

Q2. Are all RPM’s required to be removed and replaced or are we just replacing missing RPM’s?
A2. All RPMs need to be removed and replaced.

Q3. Can the City of Buckeye inform us what intersections will require off duty officers?
A3. All major intersection.

Q4. The Liquid Road (or equal) product, can we squeegee the 15t coat and spray the 2" coat as long as we are
applying per manufacturer’s application rate?
A4. Double squeegee only.

Q5. The Liquid Road Scope of Work does not reference full street closures like the other products do. Do the
Liquid Road streets get full closures as well?
A5. Closures when needed only.

Q6. Can you clarify the application rates for all of the sealant products? The 2 different manufacturers for
PMM/Guardtop Ultra and Liquid Road/Roadshield specify different application rates for each of the “equal
products”.

A6. Roadshield will be removed from the specs.
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must acknowledge receipt and

acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment with the Delivery Order Request for
Proposals.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE ATTACHED
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DORFP #3: FALL 2020 - SPRING 2021 PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE
ADDENDUM #2
ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: September 1, 2020

Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this Delivery Order
Request for Proposals, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that this offer was
independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or potential Offerors.

Name of Company:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:

Date:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:
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EXHIBIT A

DORFP #3 FOR JOC CONTRACTS 2019005 - CATEGORY 2
CITY OF BUCKEYE
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION

ADDENDUM #2
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LUMP SUM PROPOSAL:

The undersigned proposes to complete all of the Work in accordance with said Construction Documents,
plans, specification and all associated addenda for the lump sum of Item# 0001-0019:

Dollars
(S ).
(Amount shall be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in words shall govern.)
SCOPE OF WORK:
Sq. Unit Price
Item # Description Yardage | Per Sq. Yard | Extended Price | # Days
Blue Horizon — Parcels 5, 6, & 7 (Liquid
0001 | Road) 42,500
0002 | Festival Ranch — Parcel 4A (Liquid Road) 44,895
0003 | Festival Ranch — Parcel 4B (Liquid Road) 68,163
0004 | Parkside Tract (Liquid Road) 29,100
0005 | Tartesso — Parcel 2A (Liquid Road) 280,600
0006 | Verrado — Phase 4 (Liquid Road) 282,700
Broadway Rd. — between Apache Rd. &
0007 | Watson Rd. (Micro Seal) 27,500
Jackrabbit Trl — between Van Buren St. &
Roosevelt Irrigation District Canal (Micro
0008 | Seal) 37,100
Lower Buckeye Rd — between Wet Park Loop
0009 | & Apache Rd. (Micro Slurry) 38,230
McDowell Rd — between Verrado Wy &
0010 | West to Dead End (W/0) (PMM) 23,400
Sundance Pkwy between Yuma Rd & Yuma
0011 | Rd (PMM) 71,900
Sundance Pkwy between Yuma Rd &
0012 Rainbow Rd (PMM) 19,800
Sundance Pkwy between Rainbow Rd & Cul-
0013 | de-Sac (PMM) 8,525
Sundance Pkwy between 222" Dr (W/0) &
0014 | Dean Rd (PMM) 13,600
Thomas Rd — Between Verrado Wy & Acacia
0015 | Wy (Liquid Road) 8,600
Yuma Rd — between Dean Rd & East of
0016 | Tuthill Rd (Micro Seal) 47,706
Yuma Rd — between Miller Rd going West
0017 | the Cul-de-Sac (W/0) (Type Il Slurry) 3,100
0018 | Wide Crack Allowance ($30,000) $30,000
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GRAND TOTAL FOR ITEMS 0001-0018 $

Submitted by:

SIGNATURE:

NAME:

TITLE:

Principal Office:

Address:

Telephone:

Facsimile:

M being duly sworn deposes and says that he/she is the

of Contractor(s), and that answers to the foregoing

questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct.

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , 2020

Notary Public:

My Commission Expires: day of ,20_

SIGNATURE:
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